

State of New Jersey
Government Records Request
Receipt

Requestor Information

Good Citize

, NJ

opra+request-74686-
xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx

Request Date: April 14, 2025

Maximum Authorized Cost: \$0.00

Email

Request Number: C233071

Request Status: Denied Closed

Ready Date:

Custodian Contact Information

Division of State Police

Records Custodian

PO Box 7068

State Police HQ, 1040 River Rd, Bldg. 15

West Trenton, NJ 08628

xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxx

609-671-7888

By

Status of Your Request

Your request for government records (# C233071) from the Division of State Police has been reviewed and has been Denied Closed. Detailed information as to the availability of the documents you requested appear below and on following pages as necessary.

The cost and any balance due for this request is shown to the right. Any balance due must be paid in full prior to the release / mailing of the documents.

If you have any questions related to the disposition of this request please contact the Custodian of Records for the Division of State Police. The contact information is in the column to the right. Please reference your request number in any contact or correspondence.

Cost Information

Total Cost: \$0.00

Deposit: \$0.00

Total Amount Paid: \$0.00

Balance Due: \$0.00

Document Detail

Div	Doc #	Doc Name	Redaction Req	Pages	Legal Size	Electronic Media	Other Cost
SP	001	Any internal memo circulated within the NJSP on 2/20/25 regarding the state senate judiciary committee hearing and individual under the name of Leroy Truth and Lenard Felopowski.	N		N	N	
		Denial: 01.Not Made, Maintained, Filed or Received by Division ---					

Government Records Request

Receipt

SP	002	"electronic mail or communications circulated within the NJSP on or before 2/20/25 regarding the state senate judiciary committee hearing and individual under the name of "Leroy Truth" and Leonard Filipowski"	N		N	N	
		Denial: 39.Improper and Overbroad ---					

Good Citize,

The Division of State Police is in receipt of your OPRA request.

A search was conducted for responsive records with the criteria you have provided. Specifically, "Any internal memo circulated within the NJSP on 2/20/25 regarding the state senate judiciary committee hearing and individual under the name of Leroy Truth and Lenard Felopowski." This search yielded negative results for any responsive records. Therefore, it has been determined that the Division of State Police does not make or maintain records for your request. For the above reason, your request is denied as not made or maintained by the Division.

Your request for "electronic mail or communications circulated within the NJSP on or before 2/20/25 regarding the state senate judiciary committee hearing and individual under the name of "Leroy Truth" and Leonard Filipowski", this request does not seek access to specific, identifiable records and is therefore denied as improper and overbroad. Under OPRA, agencies are required to disclose only 'identifiable' governmental records not otherwise exempt. Wholesale requests for general information to be analyzed, collated, and compiled by the responding government entity are not encompassed therein. In short, OPRA does not countenance open-ended searches of an agency's files." *MAG Entm't, LLC v. Div. of Alcohol Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super. 534, 549 (App. Div. 2005). "[A] proper request under OPRA must identify with reasonable clarity those documents that are desired, and a party cannot satisfy this requirement by simply requesting all of an agency's documents." *Bent v. Twp. of Stafford Police Dep't*, 381 N.J. Super. 30, 37 (App. Div. 2005).

Please further note, a proper request for emails must identify the individuals or accounts to be searched and be confined to a discrete and limited subject matter. *Burke v. Brandes*, 429 N.J. Super. 169, 17678 (App. Div. 2012); see also *Elcavage v. West Milford Twp. (Passaic)*, GRC Complaint No. 2009-08 (Apr. 8, 2010) (stating that a proper request for email correspondence must contain (1) the content and/or subject of the e-mail, (2) the specific date or range of dates during which the e-mail was transmitted, or the emails were transmitted, and (3) a valid e-mail request must identify the sender and/or the recipient thereof). Therefore, your request for the above listed is denied.

The Division reserves the right to claim additional grounds for denial not raised in this response.

Accordingly, your request is now considered Denied Closed.

Sincerely,

Tpr. II Nicolas Sacchetti
New Jersey State Police

Your request for government records (# C233071) is as follows:

1. Any internal memo or electronic mail or communications circulated within the NJSP on or before 2/20/25 regarding the state senate judiciary committee hearing and individual under the name of "Leroy Truth" and Leonard Filipowski